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Anisia Tang

From: Rachel Chu <rachel.chu@hoteljen.com>
Sent: 29 April 2015 10:54
To: Anisia Tang
Subject: Hotel Jen Hong Kong - Club Benefits

Dear Anisia,  
 
It was nice talking to you just now.  
 
As per our conversation, kindly refer to the below Club Benefits for your further handing:  
 
Club Lounge Privileges 
Guests staying at our Club Room will enjoy a host of special privileges and benefits: 
*     Private check-in and check-out at the Club Lounge on Level 28 
*     Check-out as late as 3pm (subject to availability) 
*     Full use of the Club Lounge 
*     Complimentary buffet breakfast, evening cocktails and hors d'oeuvres  
*     One set of suit pressing upon arrival  
*     Daily international newspaper at the Club Lounge  
*     Concierge service  
*     Coffee, tea, juices and soft drinks during the day  
 
Thank you for your attention.  
 
Best Regards,  

 

Rachel Chu, Senior Sales Manager  
Hotel Jen Hong Kong  
508 Queen's Road West,, Western District, Hong Kong 

(852) 2213 6696 www.hoteljen.com  
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action in reliance upon this message, other than to/by the addressee, is strictly 
prohibited. 
If you have received this in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of our company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by 
it and we disclaim all liability for any such statements. 
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